Grantham, Nanc

From: R

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 6:22 PM

To: Grantham, Nancy

Cc: Peterson, Cynthia

Subject: RE: still looking for 2 powerpoint presentations
Attachments: BulkheadDesignPlan-Red and Bonita Mine.pptx

Here’s the presentation on the Red and Bggpi lan. The discussion about the Gold King investigation followed
the discussion about the Red and Bonita. ith DRMS participated in discussing both operations with the

ARSG / public meeting.

Fec’era‘ On-Scene Coaordinator

Emergency Response Unit
US EPA - Region 8

1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202

Office: 3o3~312--

From: Grantham, Nancy

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 3:12 PM
To: —

Cc: Grantham, Nancy
Subject: still looking for 2 powerpoint presentations

1 -resentation at 5/15 arsg meeting

2. Presentation to Administrator when she visited Durango second week in August
Thanks ng

Nancy Grantham
US EPA
202-564-6879
857-829-8250



ARSG MEETING SUMMARY
May 27, 2015

ATTENDEES: Peter Butler, Bill Simon, Steve Fearn, Ty Churchwell, Larry Perino, John Ferguson,
Ray Ferguson, Kirstin Brown. Gene Larson, Tim Cutter, Mary Blanchard, Brian Lloyd, Tom Schillaci,
_ Jen Beck, Doug Jamison, Randy Perlis, Mark Esper, Dan Wall, Paula
Schmittdiel, Cynthia Peterson, Steve Wharton, William Tookey.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: None

Briefs:

Topies:

6. Activities Regarding Red & Bonita and Gold King: H\'ilh EPA and q
with DRMS gave a presentation on installing the Red & Bonita bulkhead this summer. Much

of the discussion focused on the location of the fracture zone we call the Bonita fault which
may be the source of most of the water. The expectation is that the water level will rise in the
fracture zone and possibly express in a new location. The question is where might it surface,
how much will surface, and what will be the quality. One possibility is that water will surface




where the North Fork of Cement Creek crossed the fault zone, below the Gold King #7 level.
EPA plans on an intensive sampling program at many sites within the vicinity of the Red &
Bonita once the bulkhead valve is closed. Work will begin in a few weeks. Closure is
expected in early fall. The process will be reversible if need be because the valve can be re-
opened.

The first step for installing the bulkhead is to muck out the sludge in the tunnel back to the
bulkhead site._The sludge will be caught and treated in a system directly below the mine. (As
a side note, mentioned that last year when the mine was explored, they found evidence of
check dams and diversions indicating that at some point, the miners were dealing with water in
the mine workings.) Once this step has been completed, the contractor will start to open up the
Gold King #7 level. There is a pool of water several feet deep behind the collapsed portal. The
treatment system at the Red & Bonita will be used to handle the water and muck from the Gold
King as work begins there. EPA is willing to remove the initial blockage into the Gold King,
but if there is another collapse farther in, they may not want to expend the resources to open it
u




Possible Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

Red & Bonita and Gold King

Upcoming WQCC Hearings regarding Animas
Koehler Bulkhead Valve

Bullion King

Arrastra Gulch
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Results — Loads & Sources

USGS - Part IV

Percent Contribution to Metal Loads at A72

October 2012
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